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From: Mayer, Donald M
Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2008 4:10 PM
To: jrwl@nrc.gov'
Subject: Indian Point 1
John-

T am happy to report that we have completed the draining and de-sludging of the Unit 1 fuel pools. The fuel has
been safely removed from the west pool (as of 9/19/08), the fuel pools are drained (as of 10/15/08) and de-

— slud Wmoﬂmﬁ%%%mﬁ%mwmf%bﬂg%m%%mﬂmh%
most contaminated (west pool) has had a fixative (coating) applied to minimize the potential for future airborne
contamination (this was completed today). This ends an important project for IPEC which has terminated the
leakage from the Unit 1 spent fuel pools thus stopping the introduction of radiological contaminants to the
underlying groundwater from this source. The contamination of ground water as a result of an actively leaking
pool complex at Unit 1 has been terminated.

Not insignificantly this was completed with no personnel safety or radiological issues and for dose which was
ALARA and below our goal.

Don

Don Mayer

Director, Unit 1

Entergy Nuclear

Indian Point Energy Center
(w) 914 827-7716

(c) 914 582-6901
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